

# JAMILA KINSALE

Jamila.Kinsale@mail.citytech.cuny.edu | 347-863-7452 | Brooklyn, NY 11203

# Summary

Newly licensed Dental Hygienist with 2 years of hands-on training eager to launch career in dentistry. Expert at dental radiography, prophylaxis, aseptic techniques and patient education. With a background of 7 years' experience as a Dental assistant I remain upbeat in high pressure situations to promote a positive work environment. Team-oriented with success in building strong relationships with colleagues and patients.

# Skills

- Efficiency in multiple dental P.M.S systems:
   Patterson Eaglesoft, Dentimax, Dentrix, TDO
- Expose, process, and mount dental radiographs
- Digital radiography including CT scans,
   Panoramic imaging, and NOMAD handheld
   X-Ray system
- Adherence to infection control by OSHA guidelines
- Coordinated daily administrative duties including scheduling appointments, office management, and inventory auditing.
- Oral, Head and Neck Cancer screening
- Periodontal assessments and dental charting
- Patient counseling: Oral hygiene instruction
- Periodontal treatment: Knowledge of Arestin indications and administration
- Diagnostic Bite registration and Alginate impressions
- Pour and trim dental models

- Scaling and root planing
- Engine polishing
- Application of preventative treatments including Pit and Fissures sealants and Fluoride application
- Assisted with restorative procedures including fillings, root canals, and crowns
- Proficient in administering local anesthesia and nitrous oxide sedation
- Competent in the administration of Oraqix anesthetic
- Cosmetic teeth whitening
- Strong writing and verbal skills
- Multitasking
- Organizational skills

# Experience

#### **Dental Assistant**

06/2016 - 12/2019

Myung H. Cho DDS | New York, NY

- Provides four handed chairside assistance in an Endodontic specialty dental office.
- Infection control implementation.
- Training of new office staff (assisting).
- Performed administrative duties.
- Gathered medical information, dental health history and vitals from patients.

**Dental Assistant** 04/2014 - 06/2016

Dental Specialty Associates | New York, NY

- Provides four-handed chairside assistance in a multi-specialty dental office.
- Infection control implementation.
- Training of new office staff (assisting).
- Gathered and reviewed patient records, data and health history to share with dentists for quick and accurate patient assessments, diagnoses and treatment.

• Educated patients on treatment procedures and post-procedure home care.

**Dental Assistant** 02/2014 - 09/2014

Jacqueline D. Aguilar DDS | Brooklyn, NY

- · Performed administrative duties; Scheduling patients.
- · Provided chair-side assistance.
- ·Sterilized and set up dental equipment and instruments.
- · Performed x-rays using film.
- · Assisted dentists in applying dental fillings, placing temporary crowns, seating permanent crowns, root canals and extractions.

**Dental Assistant** 10/2013 - 11/2013

Kings County Hospital Center | Brooklyn, NY

- Provided chair-side assistance during clinical treatment.
- Performed dental charting during examinations.
- Maintained and set up dental equipment and instruments.
- Escorted patients to exam rooms while making friendly conversation to prepare for cleanings and procedures.

# Education and Training

#### Associate of Applied Science: Dental Hygiene

Expected in 06/2021

New York City College Of Technology | Brooklyn, NY

#### **Dental Assisting Certification**

2013

The New York School for Medical and Dental Assistants | Long Island, NY

High School Diploma

Brooklyn College Academy | Brooklyn, NY

2008

# Activities and Honors

Interprofessional Education (IPE): Student moderator

- Lead speaker for NYCCT dental hygiene program.
- Presented the Dental hygiene perspective in the management of oral manifestations associated with COVID-19.
- Collaborated with nursing, medicine, speech and language pathology, occupational therapy
  and nutrition students representing our respective roles in an assigned case scenario to improve
  the health of the patient.

### Certifications

- Certified Dental Assistant
- CPR certified by American Heart Association
- OSHA certified 2019
- Certified Mandated reporter: Child abuse and maltreatment 2021
- Active participant in Colgate's Oral health network for professional education and development certifications including: Managing the spectrum of Autism care, Dental implants health and disease prevention, Caries risk assessment and Patient management strategies, and Cross cultural communication skills in oral health.

#### References